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From: Mike Swire
To: cacsecretary [@smcta.com]; Board (@smcta.com)
Subject: AB 1085 - Stefani
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 8:49:30 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Dear TA Board and CAC,

Thank you for your service to the County and its transportation needs.

I am writing to recommend that the TA join C/CAG in endorsing AB1085, penned by new SM
County Assemblywoman Stefani.  AB 1085 would improve authorities' ability to crack down
on manufacture of license plate covers that allow drivers to intentionally evade fare collection
technologies on Express Lanes and bridges and to impede other law enforcement activities. 
Based on personal experience, I think that the use of these illegal plates is expanding,
especially as we increasingly rely on technologies to collect tolls through our Express Lanes.  

Here are some links to Ms. Stefani's press release and media coverage:

-  https://a19.asmdc.org/press-releases/20250417-assemblymember-catherine-stefani-
introduces-legislation-crack-down-license

-  https://www.kron4.com/news/bay-area/california-lawmaker-looks-to-fine-companies-
aiding-toll-dodgers/

Thanks for listening,

Mike Swire
Vice Chair, SMCTA Community Advisory Committee
(writing on my own behalf)

mailto:mswire91@gmail.com
mailto:cac@samtrans.com
mailto:BoardSmcta@samtrans.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fa19.asmdc.org%2Fpress-releases%2F20250417-assemblymember-catherine-stefani-introduces-legislation-crack-down-license&data=05%7C02%7Ccacsecretary%40smcta.com%7Cfdf5bdd3b5994d1420a108dd8eac7cff%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638823593701358993%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YEN9qx8h7RCmTvbOnU3C6v4qJTolXE757%2BUL2G4T7BY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fa19.asmdc.org%2Fpress-releases%2F20250417-assemblymember-catherine-stefani-introduces-legislation-crack-down-license&data=05%7C02%7Ccacsecretary%40smcta.com%7Cfdf5bdd3b5994d1420a108dd8eac7cff%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638823593701358993%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YEN9qx8h7RCmTvbOnU3C6v4qJTolXE757%2BUL2G4T7BY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kron4.com%2Fnews%2Fbay-area%2Fcalifornia-lawmaker-looks-to-fine-companies-aiding-toll-dodgers%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccacsecretary%40smcta.com%7Cfdf5bdd3b5994d1420a108dd8eac7cff%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638823593701377399%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=v8hlGK7k0btf1%2BV4X1K4Oo3GpWeIueGnh3PYC2a11IA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kron4.com%2Fnews%2Fbay-area%2Fcalifornia-lawmaker-looks-to-fine-companies-aiding-toll-dodgers%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccacsecretary%40smcta.com%7Cfdf5bdd3b5994d1420a108dd8eac7cff%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638823593701377399%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=v8hlGK7k0btf1%2BV4X1K4Oo3GpWeIueGnh3PYC2a11IA%3D&reserved=0

